PARKS AND DOCKS COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, May 5, 2025
5:30 PM
Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
A regular meeting of the Tonka Bay Parks and Docks Commission was called to order at
5:40 PM by Chair De La Vega.

ROLL CALL
Members Present: Stadelman, Lockovitch, De La Vega, Henderson

Members Absent: Ludens, Viger, Smith

Council Absent: Mayor Jennings, Ex-Officio.

Staff Present: City Administrator CJ Holl.

Residents Present: Rick Atherton

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Administrator Holl asked the following items to be added to the agenda: 1)
Dogs/Manitou Park, 2) MGSA shed proposal, 3) Manitou Park Parking lot bump stops

under Miscellaneous items. Dogs discussion with the MBA/baseball discussion. Motion
by Stadelman, second by Henderson to approve the amended agenda. All in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion by Henderson, second by Stadelman to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented. All in favor.

PUBLIC COMMENT — Rick Atherton addressed the commission on his concern about
the condition of the tennis courts and the need for pickle ball courts. The group discussed
how many pickle ball courts could fit as well as sound issues. The possibility of courts at
Manitou Park was also considered. Atherton said he would do more homework on the
sizes that may fit and check with surrounding cities on possible vendors/costs. He would
bring back information to the group. Atherton also asked about the city docks and the
group filled in how the resident/nonresident reservation lists work.

OLD BUSINESS

Regional Trail Connection: Holl said that signage was received and would be installed
designating parking at Manitou Park for the trail. He also said he is waiting for the trail
project to close out and then could request the up to $100,000 in reimbursement funds
from Three River Park District. He said city engineer Bradford was working on final
closeout.




Stadelman mentioned the trail signs that say “Carver Park”. Holl said he will follow up
with Dan at Three Rivers about the signage.

Fishing piers grant closed: It was reported that the fishing pier grant through Hennepin
County Youth Sports was closed out and funds received.

Hockey Nets: Hockey nets were discussed — options used vs new. There is an option of
purchasing used frames from the City of Minnetonka. The ice arena said they had some
that were in decent shape at a reasonable cost. The frames would need painting and
netting kits. The frames and kits should use the $440 grant. Holl will investigate and
secure the frames/nets as appropriate.

MBA/MGSA - Invoicing and field reservations update: The city website now contains
the field reservations and Holl thanked MGSA and MBA for cooperating on the field
reservations. 2025 was invoiced and 2024 was billed as well as it wasn’t done
previously.

MBA: Jake Saba/MBA asked for an agreement much like the NE field agreement for the
SW field. In addition, the $30K donation from MBA over three years would be included.
Holl will bring a draft agreement for the SW field forward for consideration. Also, Saba
said there is a donor who would like naming or other rights for a “significant” donation.
The commission discussed and would need more information as to plans and amounts
from Saba.

Dogs/Parks — Dogs in the parks were discussed. Stadelman related a story of an incident
at Manitou Park during a ball game. The dogs were leashed but still got in a tussle. It was
suggested that a reminder be placed in the city newsletter/email blast. Holl said he would
let the City Clerk know.

Manitou Park Playground Equipment: The group discussed the placement of the
future replacement playground. Stadelman and Viger are meeting with vendors to
consider options. After discussion, it was agreed that keeping the playground in the
existing location may be prudent, although committee members not present should weigh
in. Shade from the large tree was noted as beneficial. The group would like to further
discuss the playground and skating rink locations.

Manitou Park Hockey Rink: Lockovitch and Holl are looking at options and meeting
with vendors to get quotes for permanent or preferably modular systems. They will report
back to the Board with more information.

CIP Update: The group briefly touched on the CIP and estimated funds available and
said for the next meeting, they would work toward prioritizing projects.

NEW BUSINESS
Boat Slide Winch Post: The group discussed the request by a citizen to have installed a
winch on boat slides. Holl said that the cost is $250, to be paid by the requester, and




would be installed by Public Works on request. The city clerk will add the option to the
annual renewal forms. Winches remain with the slide they are installed on are city

property.

The group also discussed miscellaneous topics including the Kids to Parks Day and
possible community engagement events such as with the garden club, fund raising ideas
and possible grants. Holl mentioned the DNR Outdoor Recreation grants and noted the
city has received Hennepin County Youth Sports grants in the past few years.

MISCELLANEOUS
No fishing signs: Holl said they are installed on the posts by the parking lots/docks.

Dock Amenities — Lights, electricity, and water & Manitou Park Lighting: De La
Vega said he is working with Excel on possible lighting for the dock area and Manitou
Park. He will bring back more information at a future meeting.

Tonka Bay Signs — The group talked about beautification efforts for the Tonka Bay sign
on county property. Henderson said he would follow up with County Commissioner
Edelson and ask about the possibility.

MGSA Shed — The group discussed the MGSA’s request for a shed to store maintenance
equipment in. Henderson noted the sheds were not in the best shape and the group
discussed the appropriateness of the composite/plastic sheds. The group would like to
keep storage sheds to a minimum at the park. The shed in the back/west of the property
was brought up. It was unknown if it was a city or MBA owned shed and the group
wondered if there was room in there to store field prep equipment. Holl said he would
find out more information and bring it back to the group.

Parking Bump Stops: Holl brought forward two proposals for 11 parking lot bump stops
for Manitou Park. They are to be placed along the basketball court spots to discourage
driving past the parking lot or on the court/park. Motion by Lockovitch, second by
Henderson to recommend approval to the city council for the quote from Eull’s for
$949.70 for the concrete option with funds to come out of the P&D fund. All in favor.
Holl said he would get Public Works to get them ordered and installed.

ADJORNMENT

There being no further business, Stadelman moved to adjourn, second by Lockovitch. All
in favor. The meeting adjourned at 7:55pm. The next regular Parks and Docks
Commission meeting will be on Monday, June 23 at 5:30pm.




